Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: TECOM CO., LTD., FCC ID: D6XBT3038 , Assessment NO.: ANO6T6003, Notice#1--Updated(950727)

Dear Helen:

Thank you for your e-mail,please see my belowing reply and find the updated files(950727).

BEST REGARDS
Daphne Liang

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2006 5:53 PM

Subject: TECOM CO., LTD. , FCC ID: D6XBT3038 , Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6003, Notice#l

Question #1: This device is a PC peripheral, if the digital portion is authorized through DoC,
please add DoC logo into FCC ID label; if the digital portion will be authorized through

certification, please submit a separate JBP filing.

Ans:Please find the updated for Label location (950727) .

Question #2: This device will be used in portable configuration in normal operation. Since the
max. power output is far below low threshold specified in TCB exclusion list dated 2002-07-17,
SAR evaluation is not required. Please remove 20cm separation restriction from the user manual.

Ans:Please find the updated for User manual (950727)

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with

this transmission, Thank you for your attention.

7/27/2006



